

CHAPTER 316—H.F.No.1568

[Coded in Part]

An act relating to historic sites; designating additional historical sites; redescribing certain boundaries; amending Minnesota Statutes 1971, Sections 138.53, Subdivisions 7, 8, 12, 16, 20, 21, 43, 46, and by adding subdivisions; 138.54, by adding a subdivision; 138.56, Subdivision 2, and by adding subdivisions; 138.57, Subdivision 13; 138.58, by adding subdivisions; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1971, Sections 138.55, Subdivisions 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, and 20; 138.57, Subdivisions 11, 14, and 15; and 138.58, Subdivision 2.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 138.53, Subdivision 7, is amended to read:

Subd. 7. **HISTORIC SITES; ADDED DESIGNATIONS.** Connor's Fur Post, owned by the state, is in Pine county and consists of approximately ~~3.73~~ 4.3 acres located within government lot 4 and the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter, and 1.1 acres located within government lot 3 on the southeast side of the Snake river including all riparian rights, of section 31, township 39 north, ~~range 21 west~~ lots 3 and 4 and the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of section 31, township 39 north, range 21 west, including all riparian rights.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 138.53, Subdivision 8, is amended to read:

Subd. 8. Bourassa's Fur Post, owned by the Minnesota historical society and the board of regents of the University of Minnesota, is in St. Louis county and consists of government lots 1, 2, 3, 4, and 8 in section 22, ~~township 67 north, range 17 west~~ and lots 23 - 31 inclusive and 23A - 28A inclusive, Chase first addition and government lot 2, except part platted as town of Chase first addition, all in township 67 North, range 17 West.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 138.53, Subdivision 12, is amended to read:

Subd. 12. Camp Release, owned by the state, is in Lac qui Parle county and is located within the boundaries of Camp Release Memorial State Wayside Monument.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 138.53, Subdivision 16, is amended to read:

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 16. Alexander Ramsey House, owned by the Minnesota historical society and the ~~city of Saint Paul~~ state, is in Ramsey county and consists of lots 11, 12, 13, and 14, or fractional parts thereof, and lots 4, 15, 16, 17, and 18, all in block 28, Rice and Irvine's Addition to Saint Paul.

Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 138.53, Subdivision 20, is amended to read:

Subd. 20. Jeffers petroglyphs, owned by the Minnesota historical society, is in Cottonwood county and consists of approximately 80 acres in the north half of the northeast quarter, section 9, township 107 north, range 35 west.

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 138.53, Subdivision 21, is amended to read:

Subd. 21. Lower Sioux Agency, owned by the Minnesota historical society and the state, is in Redwood county and consists of approximately 35 acres in section 8, township 112 north, range 34 west ~~242 acres in sections 5, 8 and 9, township 112 north, range 34 west.~~

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 138.53, Subdivision 43, is amended to read:

Subd. 43. Hubbard House, owned by the ~~Blue Earth county historical society~~ city of Mankato, is in Blue Earth county and is located at 606 South Broad street in Mankato.

Sec. 8. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 138.53, Subdivision 46, is amended to read:

Subd. 46. Swenson Swensson House, owned by the Chippewa county historical society, is in Chippewa county and consists of the west half of the east quarter, section 6, township 116, range 39 west.

Sec. 9. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 138.53, is amended by adding subdivisions to read:

Subd. 49. Lac qui Parle Mission, owned by the state, is in Chippewa county and is located within the boundaries of Chippewa Mission State Wayside.

Subd. 50. Birch Coulee, owned by the state, is in Renville county and is located within the boundaries of Birch Coulee State Park.

Subd. 51. Ruins of Joseph R. Brown House, owned by the state, is in Renville county and is located within the boundaries of Joseph R. Brown State Wayside.

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 52. Old Mill, owned by the state, is in Marshall county, and is located within the boundaries of Old Mill State Park.

Subd. 53. Soudan Mine, owned by the state, is in St. Louis county and is located within the boundaries of Tower Soudan State Park.

Subd. 54. Seppman Mill, owned by the state, is in Blue Earth county and is located within the boundaries of Minneopa State Park.

Subd. 55. Meighen Store, owned by the state, is in Fillmore county and is located within the boundaries of Forestville State Park.

Subd. 56. Split Rock Lighthouse, owned by the state, is in Lake county and consists of six acres within lot 1, section 32, township 55 north, range 8 west and 1.6 acres within lot 3, section 33, township 55 north, range 8 west.

Subd. 57. Site of First Commercial Sawmill, owned by the Minnesota Historical Society, is in Washington county and consists of blocks 47 and 48, original plat of Village of Marine on St. Croix.

Sec. 10. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 138.54, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 4. Camp Coldwater, owned by the state, is in Hennepin county.

Sec. 11. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 138.56, Subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. Indian Mounds Park, owned by the city of Saint Paul, is in Ramsey county and consists of the northeast quarter of the northwest quarter of section 8 4, township 28 north, range 22 west.

Sec. 12. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 138.56, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 7. The Old Federal Courts building, owned by the city of St. Paul, located on a tract bounded by Washington and Market and Fifth and Sixth streets.

Sec. 13. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 138.56, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 8. Ramsey Mill, owned by the city of Hastings, is in Dakota county and is within the boundaries of Old Mill Park.

Sec. 14. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 138.57, Subdivision 13, is amended to read:

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by strikeout.

Subd. 13. Height of land Portage, in Cook county, consists of section 22, township 65 north, range 25 2 west, and is located within Superior National Forest.

Sec. 15. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 138.58, is amended by adding subdivisions to read:

Subd. 49. White Oak Point is in Itasca county and consists of the northwest quarter of the northeast quarter of section 13, township 145 north, range 25 west.

Subd. 50. Witch Tree, in Cook county, is located on the tip of Hat Point, east of Grand Portage National Monument and within the Grand Portage Indian Reservation, section 11, township 63 north, range 6 east.

Subd. 51. Pierre Bottineau Gravesite, in Red Lake county, is located in south half of section 29, township 151 north, range 44 west.

Subd. 52. Northern Pacific Shops, in Crow Wing county, is located in the northwest quarter, section 30, township 45 north, range 30 west and the east half of the northeast quarter, section 25, township 45 north, range 31 west, in the city of Brainerd.

Subd. 53. Thoreson House, in Lac qui Parle county, is located in the southwest quarter of section 8, township 118 north, range 42 west.

Subd. 54. O. E. Rolvaag House, in Rice county, is located at 311 Manitou street, in the city of Northfield.

Subd. 55. Mayo Clinic-Plummer Building, in Olmsted county, is located at 110 and 112, Second Avenue, Southwest, in the city of Rochester.

Subd. 56. Volstead House, in Yellow Medicine county, is located at 163 - 9th avenue, in the city of Granite Falls.

Subd. 57. F. Scott Fitzgerald residence, in Ramsey county, is located at 599 Summit avenue, in the city of St. Paul.

Subd. 58. Northwest Point, in Lake of the Woods county, consists of government lots 1, 2, 3, and 6, section 15, township 168 north, range 35 west.

Sec. 16. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Sections 138.55, Subdivisions 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, and 20; 138.57, Subdivisions 11, 14, and 15; and 138.58, Subdivision 2, are repealed.

Approved May 18, 1973.

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.